
 

I, Rosa Mendez, City Secretary, do certify that the above notice of meeting was posted on the outside front door at the City Hall of Friona, Texas, 

on this the __________ day of May, 2021 at ______________p.m. 

 
_________________________________________________ 

Rosa Mendez, City Secretary 

The City Council Chambers is wheelchair accessible and accessible parking spaces are available.  Requests for accommodations or interpretive 
services must be made 48 hours prior to this meeting.  Please contact Leander Davila, City Manager at (806) 250-2761 or Fax (806) 250-2893 for 

further information. 

AGENDA 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS, 619 MAIN STREET, FRIONA, TEXAS 

TUESDAY, JUNE 1, 2021 

6:00 PM 

 

ITEM 1  ROLL CALL 

 

ITEM 2 HEAR GENERAL PUBLIC COMMENTS 

 

PUBLIC HEARING: 

 

ITEM 3  RECEIVE PUBLIC COMMENTS ON A ZONING DESIGNATION CHANGE FROM 

ATWELL, LLC FOR ALLSUPS CONVENIENT STORE #905 LOCATED AT 

SUBDIVISION 470, LOT 24, BLOCK 12 AND SETTING THE SCHEDULE FOR 

APPROVAL 

 

REGULAR HEARINGS: 

 

ITEM 4 CONSIDER AND TAKE ACTION ON APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF THE MAY 12, 

2021 PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MEETING 

 

ITEM 5 CONSIDER AND TAKE ACTION ON APPROVAL OF A ZONING DESIGNATION 

CHANGE FROM ATWELL, LLC FOR ALLSUPS CONVENIENT STORE #905 

LOCATED AT SUBDIVISION 470, LOT 24, BLOCK 12 AND SETTING THE 

SCHEDULE FOR APPROVAL 

 

ITEM 6 ADJOURNMENT 

 



Planning and Zoning Commission Agenda 

 

Recommendation for Commission Action 
   
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION  
REGULAR MEETING:  JUNE 1, 2021 AGENDA ITEM #: 1 
   
POSTING LANGUAGE: ROLL CALL 
   
LEAD DEPARTMENT: CITY MANAGER’S OFFICE 
   
FISCAL NOTE: THERE IS NO ANTICIPATED FISCAL IMPACT 
   
ADDITIONAL BACKGROUND INFORMATION: ROLL CALL MUST BE CONDUCTED AT EVERY PLANNING 
AND ZONING COMMISSION MEETING TO ASSURE A QUORUM OR MAJORITY OF MEMBERS IS PRESENT 
IN ORDER TO CONDUCT BUSINESS.  IF A QUORUM IS NOT PRESENT, THE MEETING MUST BE 
CANCELLED.  

 



Planning and Zoning Commission Agenda 

 

Recommendation for Commission Action 
   
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION  
REGULAR MEETING:  JUNE 1, 2021 AGENDA ITEM #: 2 
   
POSTING LANGUAGE: HEAR GENERAL PUBLIC COMMENTS 
   
LEAD DEPARTMENT: CITY MANAGER’S OFFICE 
   
FISCAL NOTE: THERE IS NO ANTICIPATED FISCAL IMPACT 
   
ADDITIONAL BACKGROUND INFORMATION: THIS IS THE PORTION OF THE AGENDA WHERE THOSE IN 
ATTENDANCE CAN DISCUSS ANY TOPIC NOT LISTED ON THE AGENDA. GENERALLY, PUBLIC COMMENT 
IS LIMITED TO A CERTAIN TIME FRAME AS DESIGNATED BY THE COMMISSION.  
 
IF SOMEONE FROM THE AUDIENCE WANTS TO DISCUSS AN ITEM CURRENTLY ON THE AGENDA, THEY 
WILL NEED TO WAIT UNTIL THAT ITEM IS BROUGHT UP TO PROVIDE COMMENTS.   

 



Planning and Zoning Commission Agenda 

 

Recommendation for Commission Action 
   
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION  
REGULAR MEETING:  JUNE 1, 2021 AGENDA ITEM #: 3 
   
POSTING LANGUAGE: RECEIVE PUBLIC COMMENTS ON A ZONING DESIGNATION CHANGE FROM 
ATWELL, LLC FOR ALLSUPS CONVENIENT STORE #905 LOCATED AT SUBDIVISION 470, LOT 24, BLOCK 
12 AND SETTING THE SCHEDULE FOR APPROVAL 
   
LEAD DEPARTMENT: CITY MANAGER’S OFFICE 
   
FISCAL NOTE: THERE IS NO ANTICIPATED FISCAL IMPACT 
   
ADDITIONAL BACKGROUND INFORMATION: ON APRIL 29, 2021, THE CITY OF FRIONA MET WITH A 
TEAM FROM YES WAY, ALLSUPS AND ATWELL CONSTRUCTON TO DISCUSS THE EXPANSION OF THE 
ALLSUPS LOCATED AT 312 EAST 11TH STREET IN FRIONA, TEXAS ONTO THE EMPTY BLOCK TO THE EAST 
OF IT. THE GOAL IS DOUBLE THE SIZE OF THE STORE AND PROVIDE A REFUELING STOP FOR SEMI TRUCKS 
TRAVELLING THROUGH THE AREA. THE CONSTRUCTION GROUP HAS SUBMITTED AN APPLICATION FOR 
A ZONING CHANGE REQUEST TO THE CITY OF FRIONA WHICH KICKED OFF A 60-DAY PROCESS TO 
REZONE THE PIECE OF PROPERTY.  
 
SINCE THIS TIME, THE CITY OF FRIONA HAS PUBLISHED 3 COPIES OF THE PUBLIC HEARING IN THE LOCAL 
NEWSPAPER, SENT LETTERS TO OVER 25 RESIDENTS WITHIN A 200 FOOT AREA OF THE PROPERTY, AND 
HAVE NOTIFIED THE LOCAL SCHOOL DISTRICT AND RAILROAD OF THE REQUEST. THIS IS THE FIRST OF 
TWO PUBLIC HEARINGS THAT WILL BE CONDUCTED ON THE REQUEST. THIS PORTION OF THE AGENDA 
IS ONLY TO RECEIVE PUBLIC COMMENT. ACTION TO APPROVE OR DENY THE REQUEST WILL BE TAKEN 
UNDER AGENDA ITEM #5. ALLSUPS WILL HAVE A REPRESENTATIVE PRESENT AT THE MEETING TO 
ANSWER ANY QUESTIONS THE PUBLIC MAY HAVE.  
  

 



 

City of Friona ⚫ 623 Main Street ⚫ Friona, Texas 79035 ⚫ (806) 250-2761 ⚫ citymgr@frionatx.us  

 

 

 
 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 

FRIONA PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
 

  

Date:   Tuesday, June 1, 2021   Time:   6:00 p.m.   

Place: City Council Chambers, City Hall, 619 Main St., Friona, Texas  

Applicant(s): Kimmy Phan on behalf of Allsups Convenience Store #905    

 

The Friona Planning and Zoning Commission will consider in public hearing a 

request for the rezoning of half the City block of Subdivision 470, Lot 24, Block 12, plus 

one-half of all bounding streets, alleys, and public ways to change from “B” District – Two-

Family Dwelling District to “D” District – Local Retail District.  

A recommendation to approve, deny, or modify the requested rezoning will be sent to the 

City Council. 

The Friona City Council will consider this proposed change in a public hearing on 

Monday, June 14, 2021 at 6:30 p.m. in the City Council Chambers of City Hall, 619 Main 

Street, Friona, Texas. 

 

For further information, contact the Friona City Manager at (806) 250-2761 

 
In the event of a lack of quorum to convene or continue either the Planning and Zoning 
or Council meeting described above, this matter will automatically be carried forward to 
the agenda of the next regularly scheduled meeting and succeeding meetings as 
necessary. 
 

 

The City Council Chambers is wheelchair accessible and accessible parking spaces are available. Requests for accommodations or 
interpretive services must be made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Please contact Leander Davila, City Manager at (806) 250-2761 or 

Fax (806) 250-2893 for further information. 

 



Planning and Zoning Commission Agenda 

 

Recommendation for Commission Action 
   
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION  
REGULAR MEETING:  JUNE 1, 2021 AGENDA ITEM #: 4 
   
POSTING LANGUAGE: CONSIDER AND TAKE ACTION ON APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF THE MAY 12, 
2021 PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MEETING 
   
LEAD DEPARTMENT: CITY MANAGER’S OFFICE 
   
FISCAL NOTE: THERE IS NO ANTICIPATED FISCAL IMPACT 
   
ADDITIONAL BACKGROUND INFORMATION: THE APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF A PLANNING AND 
ZONING MEETING ARE IMPORTANT BECAUSE THEY CODIFY THE ACTION TAKEN AT A PREVIOUS 
PLANNING AND ZONING MEETING. MINUTES CAN BE AMENDED BEFORE APPROVAL BY THE 
COMMISSION.    

 



 

 

 

MINUTES OF 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 

CITY OF FRIONA 

MAY 12, 2021 

 

On this the 12th day of May, 2021 at 4:00 p.m., the Planning & Zoning Commission of the 

City of Friona, Texas, met at the regular meeting place thereof, in the City Council 

Chambers, 619 Main Street, Friona, Texas. The meeting was open to the public and notice 

of said meeting was published in the official newspaper and posted on front door at City 

Hall as required by law. 

 

The following members were present: 

 

Andy Montana, Chairman  

Carroll Cook, Vice-Chairman 

    Mayra Olmos  

Danny Campbell 

    

Absent:   Roddy Berend    

 

Others present included:  Leander Davila, City Manager  

    Rosa Mendez, City Secretary 

    Bryan Guymon, Attorney, Underwood Law Firm  

   

ITEM 1 ROLL CALL 

 

Chairman Montana called the meeting to order at 4:04 p.m. and announced 

that a quorum was present. 

 

ITEM 2 CONSIDER AND TAKE ACTION ON APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

OF THE MAY 5, 2021 PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 

 

 Carroll Cook made the motion to approve the minutes of the May 5, 2021 

Planning and Zoning Commission meeting.  Mayra Olmos second the 

motion and the motion passed with a vote of 4/0.   

 

ITEM 3 UPDATE REGARDING THE ZONING DESIGNATION CHANGE 

FROM ATWELL, LLC FOR ALLSUPS CONVENIENTNCE STORE 

#905 LOCATED AT SUBDIVISION 470, LOT 24, BLOCK 12 AND 

SETTING THE SCHEDULE FOR APPROVAL 

 

 The city manager briefed the commission on the deadline timetable and kept 

them up-to-date on any changes in the process.  The deadlines are as 

follows: 

 



   

First Publication in the Newspaper:   Thursday, May 13, 2021 

Letters sent to the 20+ residents in 200 ft area:  Thursday, May 13, 2021 

Letters sent to the School District:   Thursday, May 13, 2021 

Letters sent to the Railroad in the Town:  Thursday, May 13, 2021 

Second Publication in the Newspaper:  Thursday, May 20, 2021 

Third Publication in the Newspaper:   Thursday, May 27, 2021 

Planning & Zoning Public Hearing:   Tuesday, June 1, 2021 

Planning & Zoning Action on Zoning Change: Tuesday, June 1, 2021 

Friona City Council Public Hearing:   Monday, June 14, 2021 

Friona City Council Action on Zoning Change: Monday, June 14, 2021 

 

ITEM 4 CONSIDER AND TAKE ACTION ON APPROVAL OF 

ORDINANCE NO. 21.05.12 OF THE CITY OF FRIONA, TEXAS 

CODE OF ORDINANCES REGULATING PEDDLERS, 

SOLICITORS, CANVASSERS AND ITINERANT MERCHANTS; 

ESTABLISHING PROTECTIONS FOR HOMEOWNERS 

DESIRING TO AVOID PEDDLERS, SOLICITORS, CANVASSERS 

AND ITINERANT MERCHANTS; REGULATING HANDBILLS; 

ESTABLISHING A PERMIT FEE; PROVIDING A PENALTY OF 

UP TO $500 PER VIOLATION; PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE 

DATE; PROVIDING A SAVINGS CLAUSE; PROVIDING A 

REPEALER AND PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION   

 

 A minor change in Ordinance No. 21.05.12 Section 4 Permit Fee. will 

change the permit application fee to read “$50.00” as opposed to “$25.00”.  

With that minor change in Ordinance No. 21.05.12, Carroll Cook made the 

motion to approve Ordinance No. 21.05.12 of the City of Friona, Texas code 

of ordinances regulating peddlers, solicitors, canvassers and itinerant 

merchants; establishing protections for homeowners desiring to avoid 

peddlers, solicitors, canvassers and itinerant merchants; regulating 

handbills; establishing a permit fee; providing a penalty of up to $500 per 

violation; providing an effective date; providing a savings clause; providing 

a repealer and providing for publication.  Mayra Olmos made the second to 

the motion and the motion passed with a vote of 4/0.   

  

ITEM 5 CONSIDER AND TAKE ACTION ON APPROVAL OF AN 

ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FRIONA CODE OF 

ORDINANCES, CHAPTER 4, “BUSINESS REGULATIONS”, BY 

ADDING ARTICLE 4.400, “MOBILE FOOD VENDORS”, TO 

ALLOW FOR AND REGULATE MOBILE FOOD VENDORS; 

PROVIDING FOR EXEMPTIONS, REQUIRING AN INSPECTION 

AND PERMITS; ESTABLISHING A FEE, DISTANCE 

REQUIREMENTS, AND HOURS OF OPERATION; PROVIDING A 

PENALTY; PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE; PROVIDING A 

REPEALER; PROVIDING A SAVINGS CLAUSE; AND 

PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION 



 

 A minor change in Ordinance No. 21.05.12A Section 4.402 Inspections, 

Applications, Permits, and Fees (b). Application and Inspections 1. Will be 

changed to read that all required inspections through the “Regional” Health 

Department as opposed to “Parmer County” Health Department.  With that 

minor change in Ordinance No. 21.05.12A, Danny Campbell made the 

motion to approve Ordinance No. 21.05.12A.  Mayra Olmos made the 

second to the motion and the motion passed with a vote of 4/0.  

 

ITEM 6 DISCUSSION REGARDING A RENTER’S ORDINANCE TO 

ALLOW FOR AND REGULATE OWNERS OF SINGLE-FAMILY, 

DUPLEX AND MULTI-FAMILY RESIDNETIAL RENTAL 

PROPERTIES 

 

 Bryan Guymon addressed the Planning and Zoning Board.  He 

recommended to the board that they enforce the Ordinance that we already 

have in the books before creating a Rental Ordinance. 

 

ITEM 6 ADJOURNMENT 

 

Chairman Montana adjourned the meeting at 5:08 p.m. 

 

 

        

APPROVED:     

 

ATTEST:             

       Andy Montana, Chairman 

     

Carroll Cook, Vice Chairman 

 

 

 
Minutes prepared by Rosa Mendez, City Secretary. 



Planning and Zoning Commission Agenda 

 

Recommendation for Commission Action 
   
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION  
REGULAR MEETING:  JUNE 1, 2021 AGENDA ITEM #: 5 
   
POSTING LANGUAGE: CONSIDER AND TAKE ACTION ON APPROVAL OF A ZONING DESIGNATION 
CHANGE FROM ATWELL, LLC FOR ALLSUPS CONVENIENT STORE #905 LOCATED AT SUBDIVISION 470, 
LOT 24, BLOCK 12 AND SETTING THE SCHEDULE FOR APPROVAL 
   
LEAD DEPARTMENT: CITY MANAGER’S OFFICE 
   
FISCAL NOTE: THERE IS NO ANTICIPATED FISCAL IMPACT 
   
ADDITIONAL BACKGROUND INFORMATION: ON APRIL 29, 2021, THE CITY OF FRIONA MET WITH A 
TEAM FROM YES WAY, ALLSUPS AND ATWELL CONSTRUCTON TO DISCUSS THE EXPANSION OF THE 
ALLSUPS LOCATED AT 312 EAST 11TH STREET IN FRIONA, TEXAS ONTO THE EMPTY BLOCK TO THE EAST 
OF IT. THE GOAL IS DOUBLE THE SIZE OF THE STORE AND PROVIDE A REFUELING STOP FOR SEMI TRUCKS 
TRAVELLING THROUGH THE AREA. THE CONSTRUCTION GROUP HAS SUBMITTED AN APPLICATION FOR 
A ZONING CHANGE REQUEST TO THE CITY OF FRIONA WHICH KICKED OFF A 60-DAY PROCESS TO 
REZONE THE PIECE OF PROPERTY.  
 
SINCE THIS TIME, THE CITY OF FRIONA HAS PUBLISHED 3 COPIES OF THE PUBLIC HEARING IN THE LOCAL 
NEWSPAPER, SENT LETTERS TO OVER 25 RESIDENTS WITHIN A 200 FOOT AREA OF THE PROPERTY, AND 
HAVE NOTIFIED THE LOCAL SCHOOL DISTRICT AND RAILROAD OF THE REQUEST. THIS IS THE FIRST OF 
TWO PUBLIC HEARINGS THAT WILL BE CONDUCTED ON THE REQUEST. THIS PORTION OF THE AGENDA 
IS WHERE THE COMMISSION WILL TAKE A VOTE TO DENY OR APPROVE THE REQUEST. ALLSUPS WILL 
HAVE A REPRESENTATIVE PRESENT AT THE MEETING TO ANSWER ANY QUESTIONS THE PUBLIC MAY 
HAVE.  
  

 



 

City of Friona ⚫ 623 Main Street ⚫ Friona, Texas 79035 ⚫ (806) 250-2761 ⚫ citymgr@frionatx.us  

 

 

 
 

APPLICATION FOR ZONING CHANGE  

 

 

PROCESS             

All zoning is by ordinance and only the City Council has the authority to adopt or to change an 

ordinance. The Council has assigned the study of zoning to the City Planning and Zoning 

Commission, which will make recommendations to the Council. If the Commission recommends 

a request for rezoning, it will not be effective until it is passed by the City Council. The rezoning 

process normally requires a period of sixty (60) days. 

 

APPLICATION            

Applicant Name:            

Mailing Address:            

City, State and Zip:             

Work Phone:       Home/Cell Phone:      

 

PROPERTY             

Listed Property Owner:            

Property Location (street address):           

Property Legal Description:            

Subdivision:      Lot:    Block:     

 

ZONING CHANGE REQUEST          

Present Zoning (circle one below):           Proposed Zoning (circle one below):   

A District - Single Family Dwelling District A District - Single Family Dwelling District 

B District - Two-Family Dwelling District B District - Two-Family Dwelling District 

C District – Apt/Multi-Family Dwelling District C District – Apt/Multi-Family Dwelling District 

D District - Local Retail District D District - Local Retail District 

E District - Central Business District E District - Central Business District 

F District - Industrial and Manufacturing F District - Industrial and Manufacturing 

Present Use:               Proposed Use:       

 

Signature:          Date:       

 

Filing Fee required upon submission of each separate application of $50.00. 

Applicant shall furnish documentation explaining the request and provide a site plan drawn to 

scale with measurements showing existing site and proposed request. 

 
***********************************Reserved for City Use*********************************** 

Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting Date:       City Council Meeting:    

 

Status of Application:  Approved      Declined    Staff Initials:    

Kimmy Phan
130 S Orange Avenue, Suite 200B

5043195257

312 East 11th Street

N/A Fueling Station

12470 24
INVENTORY & EQUIPTMENT STORE #217

ALLSUPS CONV. STORE #905

Orlando, FL 32801

5/3/2021



 

 

ZO
N

IN
G B: TW

O
 FAM

ILY ZO
N

IN
G 

 ZO
N

IN
G D&

E: LO
CAL RETAIL/CENTRAL BU

SIN
ESS 

 DESIGN
ATIO

N
 AREA FO

R THE N
EW

 ALLSUPS LO
CATIO

N
 



K
now

 w
hat's below

.
      C

all before you dig.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4018

AutoCAD SHX Text
4018

AutoCAD SHX Text
4018

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED  ALLSUP'S #217 5,630± SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
EV

AutoCAD SHX Text
EV

AutoCAD SHX Text
EV

AutoCAD SHX Text
E. 11th ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S. JACKSON AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E. 12th ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLUMBIA AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VENT LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIO-BOX  (4'X3')

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUTURE ELECTRIC  VEHICLE CHARGING  STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUEL TANKS (62'X52')

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIESEL TANKS (30'X12')

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUEL STATION  CANOPY

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 BAY DIESEL FUEL STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUEL STATION  CANOPY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. POWER POLE  TO BE RELOCATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'X25' TRASH ENCLOSURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BUILDING TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING FUEL CANOPY TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
1' DETENTION AREA @ 10:1 SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CN-03

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCEPT PLAN 03

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF FRIONA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARMER COUNTY, TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION 470

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 12 / ABSTRACT 24

AutoCAD SHX Text
312 EAST 11th ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BW GAS & CONVENIENCE RETAIL, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLSUP'S CONVENIENCE STORE #217

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLIENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARCH 2, 2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
21000847

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
S:\21000847\DWG\ENGINEERING\21000847EX-001 FRIONA-217 COLOR SITE PLAN 2021-04-16.DWG 5/11/2021 11:16 AM MICHAEL CURRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
JPC

AutoCAD SHX Text
MJC

AutoCAD SHX Text
J. CRABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CH.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTICE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE LOCATIONS OF EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES ARE  SHOWN IN AN APPROXIMATE WAY ONLY AND HAVE NOT BEEN  INDEPENDENTLY VERIFIED BY THE OWNER OR ITS  REPRESENTATIVE.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL DETERMINE THE  EXACT LOCATION OF ALL EXISTING UTILITIES BEFORE  COMMENCING WORK, AND AGREES TO BE FULLY  RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY AND ALL DAMAGES WHICH MIGHT BE  OCCASIONED BY THE CONTRACTOR'S FAILURE TO EXACTLY  LOCATE AND PRESERVE ANY AND ALL UNDERGROUND  UTILITIES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPYRIGHT   2021 ATWELL LLC NO 2021 ATWELL LLC NO  ATWELL LLC NO REPRODUCTION SHALL BE MADE WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT OF ATWELL LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION SITE SAFETY IS THE SOLE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR; NEITHER THE OWNER ; NEITHER THE OWNER NOR THE ENGINEER SHALL BE EXPECTED TO ASSUME ANY RESPONSIBILITY FOR SAFETY OF THE WORK, OF PERSONS ENGAGED IN THE WORK, OF ANY NEARBY STRUCTURES, OR OF ANY OTHER PERSONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1250 EAST DIEHL ROAD, SUITE 300 NAPERVILLE, IL 60563 DESIGN FIRM #184-005876

AutoCAD SHX Text
04/21/2021 REVISED PER CLIENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
05/07/2021 REVISED PER CLIENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 20 FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ACCESSIBLE PARKING SPACE SIGN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING SPACE COUNT

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADA

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND												

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOUNDARY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOUNDARY ADJACENT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
SETBACK LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
U.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE DATA EXISTING SITE AREA 2.58 ACRES 2.58 ACRES BUILDING AREA 5,630  SF 5,630± SFZONING DISTRICT  D/E D/E LOCAL RETAIL / CENTRAL BUSINESS AND B (TWO FAMILY)  BUILDING SETBACK  REQUIRED  PROVIDED REQUIRED  PROVIDED PROVIDED REAR (NORTH)   30.0' 30.0' SIDE (WEST)   25.0' 25.0' FRONT (SOUTH)  25.0' 25.0' SIDE (WEST)   25.0' 25.0' PARKING DATA STANDARD PROVIDED 25 SPACES 25 SPACES TRUCK PROVIDED  15 SPACES15 SPACES

khaugdahl
Cloud



 

200ft 













The Pam and David White Group

www.806-HOMES.com

Stop by
Our New Office!

108 S. 9th Street
Friona, TX 79035

Karla Rector(scan with your smartphone camera)

Office Phone - (806)414-2273

REALTOR®

3 Bedroom
2 Bathroom
2 Car Garage
2,324 Sq. Ft. (per Appraisal District)

703 Ridgelea Drive
Bovina, TX 79009

See This Stunning

3D Virtual Tour
Offered on ALL
 of our Listings!

Asking - $170,000

(scan with your smartphone camera)



Planning and Zoning Commission Agenda 

 

Recommendation for Commission Action 
   
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION  
REGULAR MEETING: JUNE 1, 2021 AGENDA ITEM #: 6 
   
POSTING LANGUAGE: ADJOURNMENT 
   
LEAD DEPARTMENT: CITY MANAGER’S OFFICE  
   
FISCAL NOTE: THERE IS NO ANTICIPATED FISCAL IMPACT 
   
ADDITIONAL BACKGROUND INFORMATION:  IN PARLIAMENTARY PROCEDURE, AN ADJOURNMENT 
ENDS A MEETING. IT COULD BE DONE USING A MOTION TO ADJOURN. THIS MOTION ESTABLISHES AN 
ADJOURNED MEETING AND IS NOTED IN THE MEETING MINUTES. 

 




